# Lisa Hubbard

#### **Certified Medication Technician**

O'Fallon, MO 63366 lisahubbard9\_r23@indeedemail.com +1 314 728 3533

I'm an experienced Certified Medication Technician with 13 years of experience and 15 years as a Certified Nurse Assistant experience, seeking a Part-time, PRN or on-call position via nights and/or weekends per my availability in a reputed organization where I can apply my best clinical skills.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

## **Certified Medication Technician**

St. Agnes Home - Kirkwood, MO November 2014 to Present

Administers medication via EMAR and knowledgeable about the Optimus and Sigma system. Presents medication to patient and observes ingestion or other applications. May record and restock medication inventories. Provided direct care to residents, for example: bath

## CMT/CNA

Gardenview at OFallon - O'Fallon, MO October 2018 to January 2020

Night charge CMT Responsible for other CNAs Completed tasks from both treatments and MAR carts Completed physical rounds on each resident Complete Accu checks plus insulin if needed

## **Certified Medication Technician**

Always Best Care Senior Services - Saint Charles, MO April 2016 to February 2019

Performed hourly rounds to ensure that residents are safe Assisted with activities of daily living. I.E showering, dressing, and etc. Provided residents with privacy according to the company and state regulation. Treated each resident as a person and not just a patient.

## **Certified Medication Technician**

Delmar Gardens in Chesterfield - St. Louis, MO November 2013 to June 2014

Dispensed Medications Provided support and care to the residents in activities of daily living Fostered independence Promoted individuality while respecting and protecting each resident s right to privacy

## **Receptionist, Medical Records, CNA, CMT**

Lutheran Senior Services - St. Louis, MO October 2008 to June 2014

Provided great customer service with enthusiasm Maintained all medical records in great order and safe and sufficient Provided good bedside care Administered medication as directed

## **Certified Nurse Assistant-Rehab**

BJC Extended Care - St. Louis, MO February 2011 to June 2012

Efficient in taking vital signs Operated a crash cart Performed in a fast-paced work environment Answered call-lights promptly

## Education

#### Associate in Science in Allied Health

Missouri College - St. Louis, MO May 2010 to August 2011

#### **Diploma in Medical Assistant**

Missouri College - St. Louis, MO April 2009 to January 2010

#### **High School Diploma**

Saint Louis Career Academy - St. Louis, MO September 1999 to May 2003

## Skills

- Medical Records
- CNA
- Receptionist
- Customer Service Skills
- Filing
- Medical Terminology
- Vital Signs
- Microsoft Word
- Data Entry
- Cna Certified
- Home Health

- Certified Nursing Assistant
- HHA
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Medical Office Experience
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Laundry
- Hospital Experience
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Memory Care

Certifications and Licenses

# **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

**CPR** Certification